

Facts About...

Annapolis Plant (MD-141) (State Master List Site)

Site Location

The 0.85-acre site is located at the south corner of the intersection of Calvert and St. John's Streets in Annapolis, Anna Arundel County, Maryland. The site is located on Anna Arundel County Tax Map 052A at parcel 395.

Site History

The Annapolis Gas and Light Company operated a manufactured coal gas plant from at least June 1885 until sometime prior to 1950 when the plant was demolished for a public parking lot. Maryland Department of the Environment, Land Restoration Program files indicate that the entire site was excavated during the construction of the Maryland Central Services Building that was completed in 1972. The site is now occupied by small office buildings and State owned parking lots.

Environmental Investigations

In June 1985, the Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DHMH) completed a Preliminary Assessment (PA) of the site. DHMH personnel reconnoitered the site and did not observe or identify any signs of hazardous waste near the site. Since no visual evidence or record of any hazardous waste problems were identified at the site, no further action was recommended. No media has been sampled for potential releases of manufactured coal gas wastes at this site.

Current Status

MDE has no further requirements for this site at this time.

Contact

For additional information, please contact the Land Restoration Program at 410 537-3440.

Last Update: June 22, 2010

